

FURKAN ÇELİK

● E-mail: ufcelik@hotmail.com ● Website: www.frcartoons.com

● Phone: +905426408881 ● @ufcelik

DAĞÇEŞME MAH.YILDIRIMBEYAZIT CD.NO:72/1 TAVŞANLI/KÜTAHYA/TURKEY

ABOUT ME

hi...

I am Furkan from Turkey! I am 30 and single! I have 4 universty degrees but didn't finish yet,if everything goes well next year I'll finish few of em! I have fluently level English,starter level Russian,German and motherlanguage Turkish! I am ametour animator and caricaturist so I can know how run drawing,plus I worked been quality specialist so I can know tecncal drawing! I have Autocad,Opentoonz,Coreldraw experience! You can chec my works on my websites! I have IT universty degrees so I have starter C,C++,Python,HTML experience also development program (DEV,ANACONDA etc) experience! I worked been logistic staff so I can use work machine,not much faraway about any of them also I have C(truck)+G(axcavator)+B(car)+A2(motorcycle(all)) licenses! I am almost a sociologist so I literally care about social responsibilities because of that I have many membershipment at social responsibility organization for example TEMA,GREENPEACE etc. I cannot tell I have so athletic body but I am so big fan of sport and thinking start gym,I am very good at soccer and I could die for swim but I have not so much time so I cannot tell these are prioritys my life but I am planning about it! I played ones chess on my phone and that gone mad I am playing for revenge now! I can tell I am very friendly,honest,responsible, good worker and most importantly respectful person,I am very happy with it!

thanks for time

EDUCATION

➤ Highcshool OPENPLAN HIGHSCHOOL	2007 — 2012 2016 — -
➤ Sociology ANATOLIA UNIVERSTY OPENPLAN EDUCATION	
➤ Managment Information Systems ISTANBUL UNIVERSTY DISTANCE EDUCATION	2019 — -
➤ Econometrics ATATURK UNIVERSTY	2020 — -
➤ Public Administration ATATURK UNIVERSTY SECOND UNIVERSTY	2020 — -

WORK EXPERIENCE

- TEKDEMIR GROUP

2014 — 2015

Sales Consultation

Sales managment

- CELIKLER HOLDING

2015 — 2018

LOGISTIC STAFF

Transfer Operation Coordination,Products Load Managment,Equipment Tracking

- UNALLAR WOODEN

2018 — 2019

Production Coordinator

Production tracking,Costumer Orders Managment

- ATECO

2019 — 2021

Quality Control Inspector

Produc Quality Tracking,Project Tracking

INTERESTS

SUPPORT,CHESS,INTERNET,PAINT

CERTIFICATION

✓ SEAMANBOOK

✓ STCW II

✓ DRIVER LICENSES

B+G+C+A2

(car,excavator,truck,motocycle)